
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  April 10, 2018 

 
 

 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
Special Ed   Contract Services  $400  MSU-TK Martin  
       Center 
 
CO1868    
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with MS State 
University to provide assistive technology evaluations for students with 
disabilities. 
 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
District-RTI   Contract Services  $480  Leslie Van Buskirk 
 
CO1871    
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Leslie Van 
Buskirk to provide RTI coaches with assistance and training concerning 
dyslexic needs including Barton. Contractual fee is 4 days at $120/day for a 
total of $480. 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
Thomas St   Contract Services  $540  Mary Frances  
       Massey 
 
CO1872    
Thomas St wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Mary Frances 
Massey to provide K dance/movement instruction for students on April 3-4, 
2018. Contractual fee is $60/hr per day for a total of $540. 
 


